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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
to

RFP No. 901650
for

Third Party Administrator – Flexible Spending Accounts
Summary of Q&A from questions as a result of the Networking/Bidder/Outreach Conferences on March 28 and April 3, 2018
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA) Questions and Answers (Q&A) has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Q&A will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions from the Bidders Conferences and Written Questions
Q1) Page 8 of Exhibit A, (REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND SUBMITTALS), Items 5 and 6 state:
Description of the Proposed Services:  Bid response shall include a description of the 

terms and conditions of services to be provided during the contract term including response times.  The description must: 

(a)
Specify how the services in the bid response will meet or exceed the requirements of the County; 

(b)
Explain any special resources, procedures or approaches that make the services of Bidder particularly advantageous to the County; 

(c)
Identify any limitations or restrictions of Bidder in providing the services that the County should be aware of in evaluating its Response to this RFP;

(d)
Provide samples of the Bidder’s employee communication, reports and supporting documentation requested in Exhibit D. Provide flexible spending accounts and COBRA claim processing timelines; and

(e)
Provide a marketing plan.
Implementation Plan and Schedule:  The bid response shall include an implementation plan and schedule.  The plan shall include a detailed schedule indicating how Bidder will ensure adherence to the implementation deadline of transitioning County employee participants from current flexible spending accounts and COBRA within thirty (30) days of any contract that may be awarded as a result of this RFP with no break in service.
Is this RFP a contract for COBRA administration or Flexible Benefits administration?
A1) This is an RFP for a contract in Flexible Benefits administration only.
Q2) Exhibit B, page 2 of the RFP indicates the minimum insurance requirements for this contract.  Are these all of the requirements for this contract or is there more?
A2) All insurance requirements are stated on Exhibit B. Note that proof of insurance is not required in the bid submission. It will only be required once the contract is awarded. 

Q3) Would it be possible to re-send the insurance requirements document out for clarification?
A3) Insurance requirements is attached to this Q&A.
Q4) Where does a bidder include the Exhibit D Questionnaire in their bid submission?
A4) Exhibit D Questionnaire should be part of the PDF document submitted as the bid response.    

Q5) Exhibit D (Questionnaire) of the RFP, question 5 states:
Please provide a listing of all services you provide as it relates to Internal Revenue Codes 105, 125, 137and 132.
Is the County requested information for commuter benefit plans?

A5) For this RFP section 132 services will not be required by the TPA.  However please provide a listing of all of the services you provide as it relates to section 132.
Q6) Exhibit D (Questionnaire) of the RFP, question 28 states:
Can you support and provide staffing for face to face educational meetings (i.e. 17 meetings at 11 different locations within Alameda County scheduled over several days for a period of time) to all County employees as determined by the County?

Please provide a schedule of the meetings.  Are these held on consecutive days?

A6) Dates and times for meetings are yet to be determined.  Meetings may or may not be held on consecutive days.
Q7) Will the County ensure all eligible employees attend the meetings?  If not, what attendance is expected for each of the 17 meetings?
A7) Communication and education may be optional. Employee participation at meetings will not be mandated and the County is unable to estimate attendance at this time. 
Q8) How much time will be allotted for the formal presentation??
A8) No more than 20-30 minutes will be allotted for the formal presentation.
Q9) Is the FSA Administrator the only presenter, or are there other companies presenting?
A9) The presenters are undetermined at this time, however more than likely the FSA administrator and possibly the Commuter Benefits administrator.
Q10) Exhibit D (Questionnaire) of the RFP, question 29 states:
Can you participate and support three (3) Health Fairs held around the Annual Open Enrollment Period?

What are the dates of the health fairs, locations, and duration?

A10) Typically the Health Fairs are being offered during Open Enrollment which is held in October of each year.  The Health Fairs are held in the County’s Oakland, Hayward, and Dublin locations and the duration is approximately six hours.
Q11) Exhibit D (Questionnaire) of the RFP, question 46 states:
Please provide a detailed description of how Employer and Participant contributions shall be provided to the Third Party Administrator and the timing.

Please describe the amount and frequency of employer contributions?

A11) The amount will vary and depend on the Memorandum Of Understanding, salary ordinance, and employee contribution.
Q12) Exhibit D (Questionnaire) of the RFP, question 61 states:

 What is your definition of a covered expense?  Can the participants define covered expenses or do you cover all services as defined by the IRS? What steps do you take to ensure that a submitted FSA claim is a covered expense under Section 125?
How would participants be allowed to define covered expenses?  Can you please expand/explain?

A12) It is not the County’s expectation that participants would have an opportunity to make that determination.
Q13) Exhibit D (Questionnaire) of the RFP, question 69 states:
Describe your processes for the following:

a.
Process to replace reimbursement checks or direct deposits into closed accounts.

b.
Handling of checks that have voided.

c.
Process and timeframe to replace lost or stolen checks.

Is closed account in reference to a reimbursement account or a bank account?

A13) It is reference to bank account.
Q14) Exhibit D (Questionnaire) of the RFP, question 81 states:
Explain the grace or “run out” period after the end of the Plan Year and how the Debit Card works.

Does the County offer a grace period or carryover provision?

A14) Yes, currently the plan year is 1/1-12/31, no carry over claims can be filed.  The grace period to file a claim is until 4/15 of the following plan year.
Q15) How many participants are signed up to receive electronic communication versus mailed communication?
A15) Currently employees don’t sign up to receive communications.  The County is sending out County Announcements as needed to employees.
Q16) How many participants are signed up to receive reimbursement by direct deposit?
A16) Currently all claims are paid by paper check.
Q17) Does the County pay all fees for the FSA?
A17) Yes, the County pay all fees for the FSA.
Q18) Please provide the name of the current Administrator?
A18) County of Alameda is the name of the current Administrator
Q19) Please provide the administrative fees billed by the administrator to the employer and participants? 
A19) All claims are currently processed by the County of Alameda.
Q20) Are there any issues to be mitigated under the current administration?
A20) The County does not have any issues that need to be mitigated under the current administrator, other than that the County does not have access to a debit card.

Q21) Can you validate the debit card process is fully compliant with current IRS guidelines?
A21) Currently, the County does not offer a debit card options.
Q22) To what does the County contribute the high participation level in the FSA?
A22) It may be due to the fact that the County offers an employer credit.
Q23) Does the County utilize the services of a consultant for purposes of preparing or reviewing the RFP?  If so, please provide the firm name and location?
A23) No.  The County is not utilizing a services of a consultant.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	WageWorks, Inc.

1100 Park Place Floor

San Mateo, CA  94403

	Barbara Gonzales

	Phone: (850) 491-0693

	
	
	
	E-Mail: barbara.gonzales@wageworks.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	2. 
	ASIFlex

201 West Broadway, Bldg 4C

Columbia, MO  65203

	Anita Spencer


	Phone: (573-999-6632            

	
	
	
	E-Mail: aspencer@asiflex.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR bid LIST

RFP No. 901650 – Third Party Administrator – Flexible Spending Accounts
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have been issued a copy of this RFP.  This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 
	RFP No. 901650 - Third Party Administrator – Flexible Spending Accounts

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	ST
	Email

	ASIFlex
	John Riddick
	 
	201 W. Broadway, #4C
	Columbia
	MO
	jriddick@asiflex.com

	ASIFlex
	Anita Spencer
	(573) 999-6632
	201 W. Broadway, #4C
	Columbia
	MO
	aspencer@asiflex.com

	ASIFlex
	Maureen Willoh
	(573) 777-5635
	201 W. Broadway, #4C
	Columbia
	MO
	mwilloh@asiflex.com

	ASIFlex
	 
	 
	201 W. Broadway, #4C
	Columbia
	MO
	marketing@asiflex.com

	Benefit Resource, Inc.7
	Thomas Guiler
	 
	245 Kenneth Dr.
	Rochester
	NY
	Sales@BenefitResource.com

	Benefits Strategies
	Lori Macknight
	 
	PO Box 1300
	Manchester
	NH
	lmacknight@benstrat.com

	Ceridian
	Jeff Nedved
	 
	3201 34th St. South
	St. Petersburg
	FL
	jeff.nedved@ceridian.com

	ConnectYourCare
	Jim Curran
	(410) 891-1009
	307 International Circle Suite 200
	Hunt Valley
	MD
	jim.curran@connectyourcare.com

	DFB TPA Services
	 
	 
	P.O. Box 71027
	Madison Heights
	MI
	clientservices@dfbenefits.com

	Edenred USA
	 
	 
	320 Nevada St. 4th Flr
	Newton
	MA
	info@wiredcommute.com

	Fringe Benefits Mgmt.
	Robert Thaler
	 
	3101 Sessions Rd
	Tallahassee
	FL
	Robert.Thaler@WageWorks.com

	HR Simplified
	Rudy Allebach
	 
	8441 Wayzata Blvd #300
	Minneapolis
	MN
	rudy.allebach@hrsimplified.com

	PayFlex Systems US.
	Kevin Hitzemann
	 
	10802 Farnam Dr. #100
	Omaha
	NE
	khitzemann@payflex.com

	TransitCenter  Inc.
	 
	646-395-9104
	137 Varick Street, Spazio Urbano Suite 503
	New York 
	NY
	info@transitcenter.org

	Sterling Health Services
	Tom Zendarski
	 
	475 14th Street, Suite 650
	Oakland
	CA
	Tom.Zendarski@sterlinghsa.com

	Sterling Health Services
	Dan Tidball
	 
	475 14th Street, Suite 650
	Oakland
	CA
	Dan.Tidbal@sterlinghas.com

	EflexGroup
	Britt Wegener
	 
	2740 Ski Lane
	Madison
	WI
	Britt.wegener@eflexgroup.com

	Basics
	Chris Eckert
	 
	9246 Portage Industrial Dr.
	Portage
	MI
	ceckert@basiconline.com

	MyCafeteriaPlan
	 
	 
	432 East Pearl Street                          
	Miamisburg
	OH
	sales@mycafeteriaplan.com

	Benefit & Risk Management Services
	 
	 
	80 Iron Point Circle, Suite 200
	Folsom
	CA
	customersupport@brmsonline.com

	Pacific Benefit Consultants Inc.
	Joe Gaither
	 
	 
	Sacramento
	CA
	jgaither@pacificbenefits.com

	WageWorks
	J.D. Grimes
	 
	1100 Park Place  4th Floor
	San Mateo 
	CA
	jd.grimes@wageworks.com

	WageWorks, Inc.
	Barbara Gonzales
	(850) 491-6093
	1100 Park Place  4th Floor
	San Mateo 
	CA
	barbara.gonzales@wageworks.com
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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA MINIMUM INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 


Without limiting any other obligation or liability under this Agreement, the Contractor, at its sole cost and expense, shall secure and keep in force 
during the entire term of the Agreement or longer, as may be specified below, the following minimum insurance coverage, limits and 
endorsements: 


TYPE OF INSURANCE COVERAGES MINIMUM LIMITS 


A Commercial General Liability 
Premises Liability; Products and  Completed Operations; Contractual 
Liability; Personal Injury and Advertising Liability 


$1,000,000 per occurrence (CSL) 
Bodily Injury and Property Damage 


B Commercial or Business Automobile Liability 
All owned vehicles, hired or leased vehicles, non-owned, borrowed and 
permissive uses.  Personal Automobile Liability is acceptable for 
individual contractors with no transportation or hauling related activities 


$1,000,000 per occurrence (CSL) 
Any Auto 
Bodily Injury and Property Damage 


C Workers’ Compensation (WC) and Employers Liability (EL) 
Required for all contractors with employees 


WC:  Statutory Limits 
EL:  $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease 


D Endorsements and Conditions: 


1. ADDITIONAL INSURED:  All insurance required above with the exception of Commercial or Business Automobile Liability,
Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability, shall be endorsed to name as additional insured: County of Alameda, its Board
of Supervisors, the individual members thereof, and all County officers, agents, employees, volunteers,  and representatives.
The Additional Insured endorsement shall be at least as broad as ISO Form Number CG 20 38 04 13.


2. DURATION OF COVERAGE: All required insurance shall be maintained during the entire term of the Agreement. In addition,
Insurance policies and coverage(s) written on a claims-made basis shall be maintained during the entire term of the Agreement
and until 3 years following the later of termination of the Agreement and acceptance of all work provided under the Agreement,
with the retroactive date of said insurance (as may be applicable) concurrent with the commencement of activities pursuant to
this Agreement.


3. REDUCTION OR LIMIT OF OBLIGATION:  All insurance policies,  including excess and umbrella insurance policies, shall
include an endorsement and be primary and non-contributory and will not seek contribution from any other insurance (or self-
insurance) available to the County. The primary and non-contributory endorsement shall be at least as broad as ISO Form 20 01
04 13. Pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement insurance effected or procured by the Contractor shall not reduce or limit
Contractor’s contractual obligation to indemnify and defend the Indemnified Parties.


4. INSURER FINANCIAL RATING:  Insurance shall be maintained through an insurer with a A.M. Best Rating of no less than A:VII
or equivalent, shall be admitted to the State of California unless otherwise waived by Risk Management, and with deductible
amounts acceptable to the County.  Acceptance of Contractor’s insurance by County shall not relieve or decrease the liability of
Contractor hereunder. Any deductible or self-insured retention amount or other similar obligation under the policies shall be the
sole responsibility of the Contractor.


5. SUBCONTRACTORS:  Contractor shall include all subcontractors as an insured (covered party) under its policies or shall verify
that the subcontractor, under its own policies and endorsements, has complied with the insurance requirements in this
Agreement, including this Exhibit.  The additional Insured endorsement shall be at least as broad as ISO Form Number CG 20
38 04 13.


6. JOINT VENTURES: If Contractor is an association, partnership or  other joint business venture, required insurance shall be
provided by one of the following methods:
– Separate insurance policies issued for each individual entity, with each entity included as a “Named Insured” (covered


party), or at minimum named as an “Additional Insured” on the other’s policies. Coverage shall be at least as broad as in the
ISO Forms named above.


– Joint insurance program with the association, partnership or other joint business venture included as a “Named Insured”.
7. CANCELLATION OF INSURANCE:  All insurance shall be required to provide thirty (30) days advance written notice to the


County of cancellation.


8. CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE: Before commencing operations under this Agreement, Contractor shall provide Certificate(s)
of Insurance and applicable insurance endorsements, in form and satisfactory to County, evidencing that all required insurance
coverage is in effect.  The County reserves the rights to require the Contractor to provide complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies.  The required certificate(s) and endorsements must be sent as set forth in the Notices provision.
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